Dashir Management Services, Inc.

2356 Reinhardt Ct ~ Reedsburg WI 53959
Phone (608) 524-2251 Fax (608) 524-2251
www.dashirmanagement.com

Medford School District #763

November, 2015
Custodial/Maintenance Report

Training Conducted
The OSHA required safety training on Personal Protective Equipment was conducted with all Dashir employees on
October 15, 2015. Sean Heaney attended a Dashir Managers’ Meeting on October 21, 2015

Inspections
Five inspections were conducted during the month of October. The results were shared with each individual custodian.

Projects Progress

e Repaired water softener.

e Winterized the football field concession stand bathrooms.

o Blew out irrigation system.

e Ran CATS line to the transportation office.

¢ Replaced the pilot lights on the kitchen cook stove.

e Installed van parking sign.

o Winterized all outside summer equipment and the winter equipment is ready to go.

o NAC will be at the school to start up the propane backup system to make sure it is in working order in the
event that we would get curtailed.

e Relocated three video surveillance cameras.

e Working on pricing for some additional elementary lockers.

Respectfully Submitted,

Sean Heaney
Facility Manager



